
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE 

September 30, 1987 POST OFFICE BOX 1980 
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-19BQ 

(5051 393-6161 
GARREY CARRUTHERS 

GOVERNOR 

Mewbourne Oil Company 
P.O. Box 7698 
Tyler, TX 75711 

Attn Gaylon Thompson 

Re: Gulf State #1-E 
Section 36, T20S, R38E 
Lea County, NM 

Gentlemen: 

This will confirm your September 30th telephone conversation with 
Paul Kautz and Evelyn Downs of this office concerning the above-
referenced well. 

According to New Mexico nomenclature the Yeso Group is broken down 
into separate formations. So i t appears from your sundry notice that 
your well is perforated in the Blinebry, Tubb, Drinkard and Abo for­
mations. Mr. Kautz has picked the tops from your log as follows: 
Tubb 6518, Drinkard 6836 and Abo 7080 feet. 

The well cannot be produced from all zones without approval to downhole 
commingle or a multiple completion. I t appears your production might 
qualify for downhole commingle. I f you choose to go this route, your 
application to downhole commingle should be filed according to Rule 303 C 
of our Rules and Regs. 

Since the well is currently carried as a Blinebry completion, when your 
downhole commingle authority is granted, you will need to submit completions 
for the other zones. 

If you have further questions, please contact Evelyn Downs or myself at 
505-393-6161. 

Very truly yours, 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

' Jerry Sexton 
Supervisor, District I 

JS/ED/ed 


